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Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Audrey Hwee Ling GOH <audreygoh@dbs com>
Sent: Monday, 1 July 2019 2415 PM

Te: Celine Fong (LKKAuto); Auction

Cc: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Subject: Valuation Request

Hi Celine/Shiau Chan,
Please assist to provide valuation for the following vehicle:-

1) SKC5469C Volkswagen Golf 1.4 T5I, road tax expired 6/9/19.
W2 had faxed the above the log card, please acknowledged.

Thank you.

Audrey Goh

CEG/WM Credit Collection
Risk Management Group
DES Bank Ltd

Tel - 6878 9026

CONFIDENTIAL NOTE:

The information contained in this emall is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above and may
contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this
missage is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please immediately notify the sender
and delete the mail. Thank you.
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72018 Singapors Used Car Listings - sgCarMart

[

scCAarMAarT.COoM
THE BNLY PLACE FOR SMART CAR BUYIRS
Volkswagen Golf Used Vehicle List (20 vehicles)

Car Model Price Depreciation  Reg Date Eng Cap  Mileage Company Avaliability
Volkswagen Golf Sport 1,44 TS1 $35,000 $8,880 fyr 24-Now-2011 1390 cc 75,000 km Avaitable

Drrrves Welt, Oniginal Condition Except For Rims, Salling Becruse | Bought Anpthsr Car, Cosmetic Memishes - Expected Foran Bght Year Okl Car Sscond
Diener.

Office No. - -
Shiin - 91599127

Volkswagen Golf 1,44 TSI $33,800 $9,430 yr 24pov-2011  1,390cc 102,028 km  Wheslsr Dealers 2018 Pto  Available
' v 4k :

2 Compart But Spacious Hatchback Coupled With A Original Black Color Lew Riad Tax! Perfect For A Dally Commits To And Fro. Large Boot Space As Wall
To Accommiodate Family Dutings On The Weekands! Bank___

Office Na. - 67435323
Darre| Toh - B18B3900 | Jacky - 92972175 | Sam Tan - 93860913 | ALAN - 91818044

Volkswagen Golf GTI 5DR 446,200 $13,420 fyr 15:Now-2011 1,884 ¢¢ 110,893 km Availabile

Smoath and Fun To Drive, Good Pick Up, Practical Hatch Sasts Fold Flat, Regular Sarvicing Donz, Colour Spots Can Essity Be Removed If Preferred,
Otfice Mo, = =
Markus Ruddock - 92958028

Volkswagen Golf 1.4A TSI $33,800 $9,600 fyr 08-Mov-2011  1,3%0¢cc 75260 km  Friends Automabile Avaitable

New Arrival Well Malrtained By Previous 1 Owner Oply, Exczlisnt Conditicn! Cheapest In The Markes, Naw Arrival, Weltome Warkshop, STAMICOM Checke.
Wery Luw Clocked, High Sank Loan/In-Houss Loan and Tr,., )

Oiffiee No., - -
Shiwis - DHEZIEI0 | 1) - BEO41254

Volkswagen Golf GTI SDR 548,800 $13,560 fyr 24-0ct-2011 1984 e 124,000 km 'Prem Roy Motoring Available

Up To 85% Loan OF Car Price Avall. $10k Worth Of Safe Mods, Upgredad Brembo Brakes And Ganuine Perfarmance Mod With A Stock Untouched Safe
Engine For Reliabiity, Not Dekiting, Al Parts To Go Along. ..

Offkce No, - 66028045
Pram Roy - B4684000

W Golf Cabiriolet 1.4A $40,800 $10,210 fyr 24-0ct-2011 1,300 90,000km  Hanins Auto Available

Reguisr Serviced At Volkewagen Specialist VAG,All Recelits Avallabie.Your Trissted Wirkahop. Well Maintain By Owner With Ssrvice Invnlce, One OF Fastest
Rouf Opering Canvertible:

Office No. - 62712252
Desmond Chan - 31717808

Volkswagen Goll 1.4A TSI $31,888 $5.010 fyr 20-0ct-2011 1,390 cc . Manster Motors Pte (1d Available

Bilstain B2 Pro it (B8 Shacks And Eibech Pro Springs Only 2 Months Cld!), 18% Sparts Rim, Antl Roll Bar Anid BV+. #-Style Lights Wre Ftted Both To Front
Anid Back. Visry Good Handiing AL Spesd, Full ..

Office N, - - _
mn.mm|m‘mm1

Volkswagen Golf GTI 3DR $44,800 $12,830 fyr 30:Sep-2011 1,984 cc 127,000 km  Lay Auto Pte Ltd Available

Latest Arrivml, Well kept And Mardained By Previcus Cwner; Most Popular And Powerful Hatchback Ideal For Short Term Usage Trade-In And toan
Avallable, Speciat [nterest Rate Promation | 98%, Hutry M.,

Office Mo, - BAGZEEZR
Victor Tan - 96613589

Volkswagen Golf 1.44 TSI $32.800 $,890 fyr U9-5ep-2011  1360¢cc 103,000 km ﬁ-ﬂsl:‘umiqmm Availnble

L00% Loan, Immegiste Approvall Well Malntain By Previous Owner, Original Paintwt, Smooth Enging, Fagy To Mainiained Unit, Buy' With & Peacs OF Mind,
Tracte In Wislcome. Hurmy Call Qur Friendly Sates B,

Dffice No. - 64562277 | 64592277
James - 88335747 | Darilel Tay - 91921291 | Nedlan - 90665296 | Jordan Yeo - 81936407

hm:fwwmmrmmjﬁmmw GollARPG=R08VEH=08RGO=20118AVE=240... 113



Celine Fana !LKKAuto!

From: Audrey Hwee Ling GOH <audreygoh@dbs.com>
Sent: Friday, 5 July 2019 3:37 PM

To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto); Auction

Ce: Shiau Chan (LKKAuUto)

Suk ject: RE: Valuation Request

Hi Celine,

Please proceed to submit the valuation report,
Thanks,

Audrey Goh
DAs Bank

Frem: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com>

Sent: 03 July 2019 09:14

To; Audrey Hwee Ling GOH <audreygoh@dbs.com>; Auction <auction@sgcarmart.com>
Cc: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>

Subject: [External] RE: Valuation Request

This mail originated from an external party outside DBS - celinefong@lkkauto.com.

Dear Audrey,

Tha Valuation of vehicles as below.

1) SKC 5469C MV: 532K FS: 528.6K

As at July 2018

Besit Regards,

Celine Fong

LEE Aunto Consultants Pte Lud

phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefoug@Ikkauto.com | fax; 6256-4315
Bk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 5, #02-25 | S(408033)

From: Audrey Hwee Ling GOH <audreygoh@dbs.com>
Sent: Monday, 1 July 2019 2:15 PM

To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com>; Auction <auction@sgcarmart.com>

Ce: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>
Subject: Valuation Request

Hi Celine/Shiau Chan,

Please assist to provide valuation for the following vehicle:-



Celine Funﬂ {LI{KAuto!

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 3 July 2019 914 AM
To: Audrey Hwee Ling GOH; Auction
Cc Shiau Chan (LEKAuto)

Subject; RE: Valuation Request

Dear Audrey,

The Valustion of vehicles as below.

1) SKC 5469C MV: §32K FS: $28.6K

As at July 2019

Hest Regards,

Celine Fong.

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

phane: 6256-3561 | email: pellnefonei@kkauio.com | faoc 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Uhl Avenue 1, po2-25 | S{qoBog3)

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

Subject: Valuation Regquest

Hi CelinefShiau Chan,
Please assist to provide valuation for the following vehicle:-
1) SKC5469C Volkswagen Golf 1.4 TSI, road tax expired 6/9/19.
We had faxed the above the log card, please acknowledged.
Thank you.
Audrey Goh
CBG/WM Credit Collection
Rick Management Group

DBS Bank Ltd
Te - 6878 9026

CONFIDENTIAL NOTE:

Thz information contained in this emall is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above and may
contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this
message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this

1



communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please immediately notify the sender
and delete the mail. Thank you.
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